
 

November 14, 2022                                   VIA EMAIL  
 
Judicial Administrator 
Federal Court of Appeal 
90 Sparks Street, 5th floor 
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0H9 
 
Dear Madam or Sir, 
 
RE:  Air Passenger Rights v. AGC and CTA (A-102-20)  
 
:H�DUH�FRXQVHO�IRU�WKH�$SSOLFDQW��3OHDVH�EULQJ�WKLV�OHWWHU�WR�*OHDVRQ�-�$�¶V�DWWHQWLRQ� Her Ladyship 
is seized of all pre-hearing issues, pursuant to the Order of July 19, 2022.  
 
This letter is in UHVSRQVH�WR�WKH�5HVSRQGHQW¶V�OHWWHU�IURP�WRGD\��:H�would like to respectfully refer 
the Court to the Written Representations for the Motion that the Applicant submitted for filing 
today, specifically paragraphs 64-65, which may be a complHWH� DQVZHU� WR� WKH�5HVSRQGHQW¶V�
concern. 
 
Furthermore, the deadlines in the September 2, 2022 Order were specifically agreed to by the 
parties, and endorsed by the Court. Before the 5HVSRQGHQW¶V letter was sent to the Court, the 
Respondent made no attempts to contact the Applicant in regards to the issue. 
 
Should the Court have any directions, we would be pleased to comply. 
 
Yours truly, 
EVOLINK LAW GROUP 
 
 
SIMON LIN 
Barrister & Solicitor 
 
Cc: (1) Mr. Sandy Graham and Mr. Lorne Ptack, counsel for the Attorney General of Canada, and (2) Mr. 

Kevin Shaar, counsel for the Canadian Transportation Agency 


